From: TARIQ, Muhammad Hanif [mailto:mmuhammad@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2019 12:59 PM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain; HUSSAIN, Noor; KEERIO, Rajib Ali

Subject: Re: Attendance of UCPOs for the month of March 2019, district Jacobabad.

Dear Imran,

In the month of April he has remained absent for 2 days till now without any prior information
and on most of other days he has shared very late live location in morning and almost no
locations at the end of working day which is not acceptable for programme.

Regards,
Dr.Muhammad Tarig memon,
PEO,Jacobabad.

On 13 Apr 2019 12:41 pm, imran.ali@ctc.org.pk wrote:
Dear Dr Tariq,

Thank you . Kindly give me the status of Sikandar Ali shah for April because he is not
responding on call and email.

Regards

Imran Ali

CTC Regional Coordinator
Karachi-Sindh

Saturday, 13 April 2019, 11:59AM +05:00 from "TARIQ, Muhammad Hanif"
mmuhammad@who.int:

Dear Imran,
Please find attached attendance of UCPOs of district Jacobabad for the month of March 19 on
the prescribed format.Thanks

Regards,
Dr.Muhammad Tarig Memon,
PEO,Jacobabad.
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